From: "Davidson, Gary" <GDavidson@vcso.us>
To: VolusiaExposed <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com>
Subject: RE: IA ROI - Sheriff Johnson
Date: Mon, 22 Oct 2012 11:26:25 -0400

The Sergeant Turney memorandum dated September 21, 2008 is attached
as requested. No internal investigation was conducted, and to the
best of my knowledge, no other records regarding this matter were
generated by the Sheriff's Office.

Gary

----- Original Message-----

From: VolusiaExposed [mailto:volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com]
Sent: Sunday, October 21, 2012 8:50 PM

To: Davidson, Gary

Subject: IA ROI - Sheriff Johnson

Gary:

VolusiaExposed.Com requests any documents attached to allegations
that Sheriff Johnson drove while under the influence. These
allegations surfaced in the media in or around October 2008 - please
see the below attached WFTV video, as well as a Daytona Beach News
Journal article.

In the particular, we request the document(s) that are mentioned in
the below media articles, to include, but might not be limited to:

The VCSO Memo that Sheriff Johnson refers to. (DBNJ --- "In the
memorandum dated Sept. 21, sheriff's Sgt. Joel Turney, said he ran
into Brooks at 1 a.m. at the Deltona Sheriff's substation, while the
trooper was investigating a hit-and-run accident.")

Also, since these allegations were documented within the VCSO, and
since it would appear that an argument could be made, that Sheriff
Johnson indicated or implied that he might have driven while
intoxicated — we would imagine that the VCSO conducted their own
internal affairs investigation into the matter. Therefore, we request
the VCSO IA ROI attached to these allegations.

Lastly, we would request any other documents on this situation, that
your office believes, would give us a better understanding of what
transpired.

VX
VolusiaExposed.Com
volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com
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